@gruwup.net . Peacebuilding and Trustbinding Ideal
3260 Grande Vista, San Bernardino CA 924
San Bernardino, CA 92405 ax

Tel: 909-882-8759 Fax: 909-277-7893

Mike G [ Current Assigned Worker

. From: James Martin Driskill
in Case ]

To:

Fax: (916) 263-2435 Date: Jun 01/1912:11 AM
Organization: Medical Board Of Calfornia

Subject: Visit To Sacramento Office --- Trip San Bernardino/Sacramento

Dear Medical Board Of California.

First, | want to let you know that your last letter on the status of my case was received by
us mail and web filed here:

nttp://doctor-eric-tomomi-shigeno. fuckeduphuman. net/MedicalBoardQfCalifornia-
ReguestForMorelnformation-InWriting.ipg

This is a valid internet domain public filed surface web indexed space onto our information
society. In fact that | stand with information valid presences with details with this internet
domain web presence on Linkedin, Facebook, Twitter, etc.... the standard to this naming
space is established by the standards found on Linkedin, the largest and most recognized
professional's social media networking platform.

On Linkedin there are actual "In Operation” company name profiles that contain the word
"Fuck" in them, [ you can perform your own search using by Company Keyword "Fuck” ].
Such examples include | but not limited to ], "Fuck Cancer”, "Fuck Yeah Astrophysics”,
"Fuck Rassism”, and "Fucked Up Design”.

All of these actual named "Fuck" companies have web presences [ of course ] under the
web presence of similarly named internet domains.

What this establishes is that the word "Fuck” can be used in any communication or
correspondences deemed necessary 1o the situation at hand or need.

The Internet domain and the usage | have holding against the Doctor reflecting
"FuckedUpHuman.Net" is just an extension of this standard that is established for use
across the web found on LinkedIn.

Do you agree?

Now with that said, | want to have EACH AND EVERY PERSONS FULL NAME that is
processing Contro#80002019054819 to be revealed upon the record.



In that | received a letter of termination of services today May 31st sent by regular mail
by the clinic that employees referenced Doctor in my complaint, they are just now issuing
this letter claiming "threatening behavior" to cover their ass because they realize the
arguments that | am putting up into this case are the realism of truth that has occurred in
my healthcare delivery of care.

MOREOVER -—

When | received your letter dated May 2nd, 2019 --- | actually took the time to head by
car to travel from San Bernardino to Sacramento to visit your office first hand in person to
make sure that this case is properly processed. Inthat the signature line of this letter
reflects "Mike G" and the signature itself is an elonged horizontal oval, it is highly unusual
that this case is being considered as serious of a breach of {rust that this is. | provided a
written copy response as requested. | have not yet received a response for further
extension of decision-making status in this case.

In an effort to document a CONSPIRACY that is EXPOSED in the HEALTHCARE of HIV
SPECIFIC CARE --- | am honoring and following my conscience to not leave anything to
just mere omission of facts.

IN THAT THIS IS THE FACTS --- A Day Last Week | was visited by three officers of the
San Bernardino Police Department for which | was able to have a frank discussion about
what is actually occurring in this case. The officers were so kind and gracious to have a
technology discourse on the technology internet domain spaces that | hold to document
the truth.

IT IS YOUR ETHICAL AND MORAL DUTY TO REPRESENT THE TRUTH IN THESE
MATTERS AND NOT DEFEND WRONGDOING --- IN THAT IF YOU DO NOT DEFEND
THE RIGHTDOING IN THIS CASE --- PERFORM YOUR ROLE TASK OPPOSITE TO THE
PUBLIC TRUST, YOU ARE ONE MORE LEVEL OF #GovernmentSponsoredHate
INVOLVED IN THIS CONSPIRACY THAT MUST BE PURSUED FOR CORRECTIVE
ADAPTIVE SOLUTIONS TO BE BROUGHT INTO THE LIGHT --- | MAKE NO PROMISES
THAT IF | HAVE TO --- | WILL PURSUE LEGAL REMEDY TO HOLD THE TRUTH, THE
WHOLE TRUTH, AND NOTHING BUT THE TRUTH AS A STANDARD THAT ALL CITIZENS
CAN TRUST THAT IS BEING HONORED BY THE CHECKS AND BALANCES MADE IN
THIS COMPLAINT. EVERYTHING ON MY DOMAINS IS OPEN FOR PUBLIC ACCESS
AND WEB SURFACE INDEXED SEARCHING.

Thank you,

Citizen Of The United States Of America

Native Born San Bernardino Resident,



and Former Notary Public of the State Of California,

James Martin Driskill

3260 Grande Vista

San Bernardino, CA 92405
909-882-8759

http://realuphuman.net/Item-Proofs/HISTORY-
Driskill/NotaryCertificate 107 7638%5bfull%5d.jpg

Confidentiality Warning: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited
from disclosing, distributing, copying or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender, and destroy and delete any copies you may have received.




@gruwup.net : Peacebuilding and Trustbinding ldeal
3260 Grande Vista, San Bernardino CA 924
San Bernardino, CA 92405 ax

Tel: 909-882-8759 Fax: 909-277-7893

e James Martin Driskill
T @REALUPHUMANNET

To: Doctor Eric Tomomi Shigeno Fro
Fax: 1 858 634-6975 Date: May 31/12 10:58 PM
Organization: Borrego Health @FuckedUpHuman.Net

Subiject:

All of these Faxes Are Being Filed Here Under the ReferencelD: #HivUntreatable

in the effort to understand the deceptions that | am being forced to document, so if we
actually end up in front of a judge, that the judge would understand that the Doctor, in this
case, has a Fiduciary Responsibility according to the AMA Journal of Ethics To Repair
Difficult Doctor/Physician Relationships.

There is no threatening behavior --- in such a statement "This Is Your Last Chance" can
be spread all over the web with images that reflect this phrase and that | have
documented a hidden secret agenda that you are involved in a conspiracy whichis a
criminal offense that is BREAKING THE LAW!

LET US FIND A JUDGE AND/OR COPS THAT WILL FIND IN YOUR FAVOR,

BRING MORE COPS TO MY DOOR SO THEY CAN EFFECTIVELY UNDERSTAND THIS
TWEET THREAD. The Images Memes Are Missing in This Fax -- You Might Want To Get
A Clue What Is Being Shared To the Police that Defends My Need TO PROCEED TO
"RESCUE FROM FAST GATHERING OBLIVION THE DEEDS OF A COMMUNITY AND
SEND THEM ONTO A FUTURITY IN A IMPERISHABLE RECORD SHOULD DELIVER A
PLAIN UNVARNISHED TALE.”

hitps /fwitter. conVGruwun/status/1131726006274760704

James Driskitl 0 CGriwun

sanbBernardinoPD OFFICIAL RECORD OF THESE
MATTERS: AN OFFICIAL RESPONSE OF 3 OFFICERS
CAME TO THE HOME OF THIS LOCATION |
_netpeacebulldingwebsite business.site ] Grande Vista -




One of the matters expressed that we must understand |
said #FHIVUNTREATARBLE to official law enforcement
agents.

558 PM - 23 May 2019 from San Bernardino, CA

James Driskill @0Growup vey 24

Consider | have a condition of the mind does not make a condition that if |
speak of suicide that | am suicidal. If | speak of homicide that | am
homicidal. One does not beget the other. Google [ HudPublicHousing-

Corruption-DroveMe ToSucide @F uckedUpHuman.Net | Note:
@BarackObama

James Driskilll @ CGriwug nay 24

Now a Topic We can Talk About -- If | say "There is going to be another
shooting” does not beget that | am the shooter nor should that be a rational
conciusion of such a statement. If 1 said, "l am going to the next
shooter/shooting....” well then you have a concern. An example!

James Driskilll @Gruwun sy 24

Yikes! "** THERE IS GOING TO BE ANOTHER SHOOTING ***** 11l
THERE WILL BE ANOTHER SHOOTING! OVER AND OVER AND OVER
AND OVER AND OVER AND OVER AND OVER --- | AM NOT THE
SHOOTER! EROSION OF TRUST IS THE CAUSE ~ GET IT? RATIONAL
COPS? My Video:




James Driskilll ©&CGruwus nvav 29

READ AND RATIONALLY COMPREHEND THE TRUTH PEOPLE THE
TRUTH — | AM A PEACEBUILDER -- NOT ADESTROYER -- ABUILDER -
- WITH NO HIV CARE DOCTOR #HIVUNTREATABLE HE HAS AFUCKED
UP HUMAN HOLD ON CONSPIRACY FROM BEING TOLD --
#OonspiracvieExposedTerminalesASAP IN MY WAY OF PEACEBUILDING!

Because of YOU COPS and THEM SOCIAL SERVICES and THEM
DOCTORS -- | am left to be A FOREVER MORE DUNCE - When it is you
all --- THE COPS, THE SOCIAL SERVICES, AND THE DOCTORS that
need to GROW UP [ GRUW UP ] TO RATIONAL CURRENT DAY WAY OF
SPEAKING: aforevermoredunce fuckeduphuman.net

James Driskilll ©2Gruwin vayv 24

@SanBernardinoPD —-- THIS TWEET THREAD 1S EXTREMELY

IMPORTANT TO UNDERSTAND -—- OPEN UP FULLY AND READ AND
COMPREHEND RATIONAL ENGLISH LANGUAGE: ™ THERE IS
GOING TO BE ANOTHER FUCKED UP HUMAN MASS GUN SHOOTING
FrErEsEe YOU HAVE THE ANSWER HERE — READ IT!



PERFORM A YOUTUBE VIDEO SEARCH FOR THIS [ #WordsToLiveBy ] - You will notice
that my issued video appears as TOP MOST MATCH ON YOUTUBE Search Resuits.
Sorry - True.

---{ Video Titled J---memmmem
#WordsTolLiveBy : Circa 1750s : Extended Citations Versions - Standards Of Excellence

http://borrego-health.receive-the-truth.stop-deceiving-the-honorable-record.they-wili-not-
believe-you-anymore.community.gruwup.net/20

Art thou dejected?

is thy mind o'ercast?

To chase thy gloom,

Go fix some weighty truth;

Chain down some passion; do some generous good;
Teach Ignorance to see, or Grief 1o smile;
Correct thy friend; befriend thy greatest foe,
Be just in all things; make amends

For follies past, and, with warm heart,
Forgive, and be forgiven. Let work not words
Thy virtue prove. Go act as well as prate,
And then thy counsels will be strong,

Thy reprimands avail. #NON

THE province of the historian is 1o gather the threads of the past ere they elude forever
his grasn andg weave them.into a harmonious web to which the art preservative may give
immertality. Therefore he who would rescue from fast gathering oblivion the deeds of a
community and send them on to Tuturity in an imperishable record should deliver a plain

unvarnished tale.

THAT IS EXACTLY THE TASK THAT THIS FAX SERVES --- | AM ONLY FOLLOWING MY
CONSCIENCE TO HOLD THESE WORDS HONORABLE AT ALL STAGES OF
EXPOSING THIS CONSPIRACY --- AND JAIL TIME SEEMS TO BE WHERE THIS IS
HEADING FOR THE OFFENDERS OF THE LAW --- WHEN | AM ASKING FOR PEACE
AND RECONCILIATION AND FOLLOW THE MORAL GUIDANCE OF THE AMA JOURNAL
OF ETHICS AND HELP ME MAKE A CORRECTION OF THIS POLICY DISASTER
CALLED THE RYAN WHITE CARE ACT!

http://barackobama . fuckeduphuman.net

ForgiveMeTruly, Honorable President Barack Obama, [ and continues... ]

"Truth Hurts but Silence Kills"



-Mark Twain

Confidentiality Warning: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entily to which it is addressed, and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or exempt from disclosure under applicabile law. If you are not
the intended recipient or the person responsible for defivering the message fo the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited
from discloging, distributing, copying or in any way using this message. If you have received this commurntication in error, please
notify the sender, and destroy and delete any copies you may have received.
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{ HAD THREE OFFICERS VISIT

AY,

! AFTER MY LAST FAX THE OTHER D
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CYOU ARE LEFT WITH ME STH L COMMUNICATING TO YOUR CLINIC!

1 WOULD BREAK SUCH ORDERS

t

- AND YOUR GROUNDS FOR ISSUING THIS LETTER IS DISHONEST

YOU ALL ARE A BUNCH OF HOT AIR



The truth hurts, but silence kills.

~ Mark Twain
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Risy 2, 2019

James Martin Drisfli

3260 Grane Mists

San Betrardine, GA 92406

fa:
Contred #:

fre T, Shigene, M.D
8002018034819

Dezar Jarmes Martin Driskill
We have reviewsd your compisint and need to contact you for addstsoﬁal information
We request the folowing mfoamation: in woning, S Ba%e provide your specific allegation.-..

gireclly pertaining t© Dr. Shigenc regarding vous care. *For exampls; did D Shigena
migdiagnose your condition o {aif to provide adequate lisalment?

Figase pravide tha infosmation by 5/27/2018, or the caso \mll be closed. Plcasc reﬂ.f {0 o
the "Contra! Numbe” above when replying.

A Tsign” Of something out of order

and wrong herg! This letter overides

my social media theme I've heen posting
of "respond a response of responsbility”.

Sincarely.

ARE
Analyst

I went to the country Ryan White Program
‘administator when my first interface with
FAP failed. 1 talked with Bonnie Flippin,
and she would nol be able to help me and
directed a "letter of non-responsibily” to

he reffered hack to FAP. In such a disordered

recyling dysfunciion, this is a sitation out of
hand and out of common decency. What
exacfly is at hand here making everyone

involved to act "unprofessionally” onto clients

who are making an inquiry to the problems
of the HIV community that no ane is

addressing? What is your fuicking problem?

When | saw that this letter has no signature authority of
responsibility... do you know what | did in view of

my needs to correct this matier to the termination

of a conspiracy permantly? As addressed to the residence
of San Bemarding, | drove {o Sacramenio and visited

in persen the office of their eperations. YES, | DID THAT!

There is nothing that is going to escape my effort at
dismantling this chvious effecting secref agenda that
you have had for at least a decade to divide the HIV
communty o two camps. That would be the "smners”
that you have iudged to be unworthy of a qualiy of
service and care of excellence. To be separaled from
thase services o not he valired for the supportive care
and doctor provider treatment —— thus preventable

and premature dealth occurs in the expidited digression
af HIV disease in this targeted HIV population. DON'T
YOU DARE FUCKING LIE AND TELL ME THAT THERE
1S NOT SUCH A EMBEDDED CONSPIRACY!

#HIVUnTreatable™ ill Be Dead!
A Life Wasted? Actually NoBody
Cares._.. | Die Invisable... DEAD!

AMA Journal of Ethics XfED‘CAL EDUCATION

R 2017

tuminating the AT of Madicineg

Repairing "Difficult” Patient-Clinician Relationships
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This malter is expanded more than
st a single inlesfaced pailent 10
provider THiS MATTER IS ABOUT
THE COLLECTIVE EROSION OF
TRUST OCCURING N THE HIVIAIDS
FIELD INDUSTRY OF TREATMENT
AND SOCIAL SERVICES. WHAT IS
HAPPENING ON THE FLIF END SIDE
OF THIS SETUP STRUCTURE 18!
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